Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 10:02 AM

To: 'Daly, Kristen'

Cc: Emerson, Kyle

Subject: RE: DWR survey form

Attachments: RO2737_Signed_DWR_Form_2012-08-16.pdf
Kirstin,

Here’s the signed DWR form, less the figures as the accessible scanner doesn’t do color. You should be good to go for
submittal to DWR. I’m not sure if DWR has an email address, but they did list fax numbers.
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Daly, Kristen [mailto:Kristen.Daly@stantec.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Emerson, Kyle

Subject: RE: DWR survey form

Hi Mark,

Attached is the DWR survey request form with our info filled out and some maps of the site location attached. Let me
know if you need anything else, and whether you want to forward it on the DWR or if you'd like me to after receiving the
completed form. Thanks!

Kristen Daly

Project Geologist

Stantec

25864 - F Business Center Drive
Redlands CA 92374

Ph: (909) 255-8213

Fx: (909) 335-6120
Kristen.Daly@stantec.com

stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 4:18 PM




To: Daly, Kristen
Subject: RE: DWR survey form

See:

http://www.water.ca.gov/groundwater/well info and other/well completion reports.cfm

You are acting as an authorized govmint agent...

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: DWR survey form

Hi Mark,
Do you have a copy of the well survey form handy? | was searching for it on the DWR website but can't find it. Thanks!

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



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY, EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Govarnor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION © SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Bivd. 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
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WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY STUDY
{Government Agencies and their Authoriz ed Agents)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from
Department of Water Resources to inspect or copy , or for our authorized agent named below to
inspect or capy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant 1o Section 13751 to m ake a study.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reporis shall be kept
confidential and shall not be dis seminated, published, or made available for inspection by the
public. The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies
obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to
agency staff or the authorized agent for this study.
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